

DDM Nomination - Supplemental Minority Qs

From: "Brenner, Claudine (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Weinberg, David (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Kahn, Alan (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Rosen, Nomi (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Hiebert, James (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 18:03:12 -0400
Attachments: Supplemental HSGAC Minority PHQ_OMB DDM Ueland.docx (41.78 kB)

Good Afternoon Hugh,

We understand that Mr. Ueland has received and is working to complete the Committee's Joint Pre-Hearing Questionnaire as part of HSGAC's consideration of his nomination to be OMB Deputy Director for Management.

Ranking Member Peters requests that Mr. Ueland also provide written responses to the attached Supplemental Minority Pre-Hearing Questionnaire in advance of his staff interview scheduled for next Tuesday April 1st.

Thank you,
Claudine

Claudine J. Brenner
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Senate Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs Committee
Ranking Member Gary C. Peters
(b)(6)